See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2015_09_EO:57-1021847_990_201412.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2015_09_EO:57-1021847_990_201412.pdf

' 3

+n 990

EXTENDED TO AUGUST 17, 2015

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

OMB No_1545-0047

Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. mwm
Intemnal Revenue Service P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning

and ending

B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable
éé’gn%'és SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
e Doing business as 57-1021847
l:"rg'tﬂarfw Number and street (or P 0 box if mail 1s not delivered to streel address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Final | POST OFFICE BOX 286 803-732-6205
™ Crty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 649964.
[ JAmended] TRMO, SC 29063 H(a) Is this a group retum
[_Ifert* | £ Name and address of principal officer HARRISON "HAPP" LATHROP for subordinates? [ Yes No
pending 7 4 5 l IRMO DR 7 IRMO I SC 2 9 O 6 3 H(b) Are ali subordinates |ncluded?|:]Ye$ I: No

| Tax-exempt status: [X} 501(c)(3) |:] 501(c) {

) (nsertno.) L] 4947(a)(1)or [_| 527

J Website: » WWW.SCJGF . ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemptton number P>

K Form of organization || Corporation [ | Trust Association [ ] Other P>

[ L vear of formation: 199 O] M State of legal domicile: SC

(Part}

Summary

1 Briefly descnibe the organization’s mission or most significant activiies: TO ESTABLISH THE FUNDING

NECESSARY TO CONTINUALLY CREATE OPPORTUNITIES FOR SOUTH CAROLINA'S

Part fl i Signature Block

o
55
2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 13
crg 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 0
L4 | 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
"g 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate f necessary) ] 0
8- | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
\lﬁy b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
-i Prior Year Current Year
4-)8 ContibLtonsa Part VIil, ine 1h) 58670. 76580.
%,9 Patlil. tne 2g) 512655. 530015.
é 10'5 Iumn (), lines 3, 4, and 74) 33177. 30843.
11',3 gin (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10¢, and 11e) 0. 12526.
1 bugh 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A). line 12) . 604502. 649964.
1 Gr@@@l\' SuntsIphid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3) 274750. 249505.
14 Bene I\em rs (Part IX, column (A), tine 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salares, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 70812. 66040.
2 | 18a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX. column (A), ine 11e} 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P 102583.
W17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 213208. 270020.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 558770. 585565.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 45732. 64399.
ig Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BS| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1271939. 1336149.
25|21 Total labilties (Part X, line 26) 1851. 1662.
?@_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 1270088. 1334487.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s
true, corract, and complete. Daclaration of preparer (other than officer) Is based on ali information of which preparer has any knowledge

} v Y ta-vg
Sign Signature df otficer ) Date
Here HARRISON "HAPP" LATHROP, EXECUTIVE D IRECTOM
Type or pnnt name and title ¢ //
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Praparer's signatyfe Date ﬁ""‘* L_J| PN
Pald MICHAEL HAMILTON d \u c é:{ M 08/10/15|stempioes P00713597
Preparer | Firm's name _p MICHAEL HAMILTON CPA,P C FrmsENp  57-1072580
Use Only | Fim's addressp PO BOX 50365
COLUMBIA, SC 29250 Phoneno 803-988-0021

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions} Yes |:| No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)

432001 11-07-14

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

1
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 Page2
| Part §it | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part il - [:]
1 Bnefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO ESTABLISH THE FUNDING NECESSARY TO CONTINALLY CREATE OPPORTUNITIES
FOR SOUTH CAROLINA’'S YOUTH THROUGH EDUCATION AND RECREATION AS WELL
MATNTAIN AND EXPAND EXISTING JUNIOR GOLF PROGRAMS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [ Ives No
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [____lYes |X| No

if *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descnbe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 3846510 including grants of $ 249505' ) (Revenue $ 432589‘ )
PROVIDED FUNDS THROUGH GRANTS TO VARIOUS PROGRAMS SUCH AS FIRST TEE
FACILITIES, FAIRWAY OUTREACH, AND OTHERS PROMOTING THE ADVANCEMENT OF
JUNIOR GOLF IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

4b  (code } (Expenses $ 2 2 8 9 O ® including grants of § ) {Revenue$ )
PROVIDING SCHOLARSHIPS TO STUDENTS ATTENDING COLLEGES IN SOUTH
CAROLINA.

4c  (Code } (Expenses $ 45284. including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 97426. )

EVENT NAMED THE COLUMBIA GOLF BALL TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO OPERATE THE
FOUNDATIONS PROGRAMS.

4d Other program services (Descnbe In Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_ Total program service expenses P 452825.
Form 990 (2014)
432002
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 Page 3
| Part ¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A : 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbu tors? X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campargn activities on behalf of or in opposition to candldates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lI 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 88-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
8 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distnbution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization recetve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part il 8 X
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quast-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 {fthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions I1s “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIi, VIIi, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
‘ b Did the organization report an amount for Investments - other securities In Part X, ine 12 that Is 5% or more of its total
i assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for Investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIii 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, kne 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
‘ f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax vear include a footnote that addresses
i the organization's liability for uncertatn tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
! 12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts X and Xil . 12a X
! b Was the organization included in consolidated, lndependent audited financial statements for the tax year?
| If "Yes, " and If the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and X!l is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assustance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross Income and contributions on Part VIII Ilnes
‘ 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
[ 19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIi, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il] . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facilties? If "Yes," complete Schedule H i 20a X
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 Page 4

| Part I¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organtzation or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and I] 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and 111 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule J . . 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a . 24a X
b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod excephon” 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durning the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person dunng the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recetvables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an off|cer, dlrector trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I/l 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 2Ba X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualifiled conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets'?lf "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Ii 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part II M, or IV, and
PartV, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entrty that is not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, ines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 page5

[ Part Vi Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part V

[

Yes | No
ta Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- If not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmrttal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross iIncome of $1,000 or more during the year? Ja X
b if "Yes,” has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financtal account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b if "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? 5¢c
B8a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organlzatlon sollcn
any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contntutions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 ) 7c X
d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsonng organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vi, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, inciuded on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, for public use of club facmtles 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders i 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or recetved from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year I 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans In more than one state? 13a
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the orgamization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified health plans i 13b
_ ¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durng the tax year? 14a X
b _If “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No. " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021

847  Page6

[ Part Vi } Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

"No" response

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any iine in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 13
If there are matenal differences In voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authonty to an executive commuttee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 0
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to Its goveming documents since the pnior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wriiten actions undertaken duning the year by the following
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustese, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affihates,
and branches to ensure thelr operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a | X
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organtzation have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by lndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decistion?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see lnstructlons)
16a Did the organization invest In, contnbute assets to, or participate In a Joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entrty dunng the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the orgamzation follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organlzatlon to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status wrth respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed > SC
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
Own webstte D Another's website Upon request |:] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made Its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public dunng the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P
HARRISON LATHROP - 803-732-6205
7451 IRMO DRIVE, IRMO, SC 29063
432008 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION

57-1021847

Page 7

Part YHI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vii

]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Compilete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See Instructions for definttion of "key employee.”

® { st the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who recelved report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensatton from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

IX] Check this box if nerther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) {C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not cneck more than one
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(hst any § the organizations compensation
hoursfor |3 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g § 2 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| € | 5 g e and related
below g3 | E & 5 organizations
line) glE|d|s |58
(1) HARRISON F LATHROP 10.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 Page 8
[Part V| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) 1]
Postition
Name and title Average (do ot check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
. week officer and a director/irustee) from from related other
(st any g the organizations compensation
hours for T B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 8 g g (W-2/1099-MiSC) organization
organizations| g g g |E and related
below g 2 5 g ;E g B organizations
line) BBz |28l s
= = Y |ETS|
|
| 1b Sub-total > 0. 0. 0.
i ¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vii, Section A » 0. 0. 0.
| d_Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) > 0. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who recetved more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization > 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual Iisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
: 5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) €)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0
Form 990 (2014)
Horaa
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Form 990 (2014)

SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION

57-1021847

Page 9

| Part Vili

Statement of Revenue

]

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi
(

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

€
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

- 0o Q0 0 T 0

T @

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundrassing events . 1c

Related organizations . id

Government grants (contnbutions) 1e

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1f

76580.

Noncash contnbutions Included in lines 1a-1f $

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

>

76580.

am Service
evenue

Proq{

JUNIOR GOLF PROGRAMS

Business Code}

713990

530015.

530015.

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

530015.

Other Revenue

o o

Investment income (including dividends, Interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

30843.

30843.

>
>
>

P

(1) Real

(1) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental Income or (loss)

Net rental Income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of

(i) Secunties

(n) Other

assets other than Inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gain or (loss)

Gross Income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contnbutions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line 18

Less: direct expenses .

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19

Less: direct expenses i

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . _

a
b

a
b

>

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code}

12

o a6 oo

OTHER INVESTMENT INCOM

713990

12526.

12526.

All other revenue .
Total. Add fines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See Instructions

12526.

>
>

649964.

530015.

0.

43369.

432009
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOL¥ FOUNDATION 57-1021847 page 10
{ Part X | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note tAo any line In this Part IXB s
o G, a1 oyt ™| Totdworses | Progamievee | Managomeniens | Fundrdeno
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments See Part IV, line 21 185000. 185000.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part 1V, line 22 64505. 64505.
§ 3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
| organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
| individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits pad to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
68 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
| 7 Other salanes and wages 57635. 57635.
8 Pension plan accruals and contnibutions (include
; section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contrbutions)
% 9 Other employee benefits 3996. 3996.
10 Payroll taxes . 4409. 4409.
' 11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
‘ b Legal
| ¢ Accounting 15280. 15280.
d Lobbying
: e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
i f Investment management fees
;@ Other. (if ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
‘ column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0 )
‘ 12  Advertising and promotion 5715. 2400. 3315.
i 13 Office expenses 2784. 2784.
i 14 Information technology
15 Royalties
1 16 Occupancy
17  Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officlals
19 Conferencss, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 700. 700.
23 Insurance
24 (Otherexpenses ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e If Ine
24e¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0) .
a OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES 203320. 203320.
| b MISCELLANEOUS FUND RAIS 23428. 23428.
1 ¢ BROCHURES & PRINTING 9800. 9800.
‘ d VEHICLE EXPENSE 4500. 4500.
| e All other expenses 4493, 4493,
| 25  Tota! functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 585565. 452825. 30157. 102583.
| 26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
i reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
check hers B [\t foliowing S0P 98-2 (ASc 958.720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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57-1021847

Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION Page 11
{ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part X l:]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng 283002.] 1 309470.
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net 3
4 Accounts recetvable, net 4
§ Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)}(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see Instr). Complete Part il of Sch L _ 6
3 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basts. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 11649.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 11649. 700 .{10¢c 0.
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties 11
12  Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 988237.] 12 1026679.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part |V, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
___ 118 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) 1271939.] 18 1336149.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1851.} 17 1662.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account hiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
e 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
£ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part || of Schedule L 22
= 123 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilties (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
* Schedule D 25
| 26__Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1851.] 26 1662.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27  Unrestricted net assets 996364 .| 27 1064794.
& |28 Temporanly restnicted net assets 206224.| 28 202193.
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets 67500.| 20 67500.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [:]
8 and complete lines 30 through 34.
*3 30 Capirtal stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund N
% | 32 Retanned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 1270088.| 33 1334487.
__ 134 Total habities and net assets/fund balances 1271939.| 34 1336149.
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 page12
{ Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ot note to any line in this Part XI| . - [:]
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 649964.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part iX, column (A), line 25) 2 585565.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 i 3 64399.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ilne 33, column (A)) 4 1270088.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments . 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, ine 33,
column (B) 10 1334487.
{ Paet XH Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part XI| - .. . D
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash |:| Accrual D Other
If the organization changed rts method of accounting from a pnor year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were complled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:] Separate basis E:l Consolidated basis |___] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis l:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audt,
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? . 2c
If the organization changed etther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
| b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
; or audtts, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits R 3b
i Form 990 (2014)
|
|
\
|
|
\
|
Gc)
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SCHEDULE A

OMB No 1545-0047

(Eorm 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
49847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ.
Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW./rs.gov/form990.

2014

Open ta Public

nspaction

Name of the organization

SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847

Employer identification number

[T’art f | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
[:] A school descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){(A)(iii).

W=

city, and state:

|:| A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

section 170(b}{1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 1)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

section 170(b)}(1){(A){vi). (Complete Part il.)
A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

o

00 B0 O

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11

L]

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmenta! unit descnbed in

a [:l Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b (:] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with Its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see Iinstructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [:] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with Its supported organization(s)
that i1s not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Typse I, Type Il!
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In

An organization that normally receives' (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box In

f Enter the number of supported organizations . l

g Provide the following iInformation about the supported organization(s).

(f) Name of supported {u) EIN (iri} Type of organization |(iv) Is the orgamization| (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
listed i your
organ:zation (described on Imes 1-9 b4 support (see other support (see
ovemnmng document?
above or IRC section |9 9 Instructions) Instructions)

(see mstructions)) Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14
14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 page2
]'Part It| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b}{(1){A)}{(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 124935. 52879. 143030. 58670. 76580.] 456094.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and etther paid to
or expended on Its behalf

3 The value of services or faciiities
fumished by a govermmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 124935. 52879. 143030. 58670. 76580.; 456094.

5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
govermnmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4 456094.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c} 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 . 124935. 52879. 143030. 58670. 76580. 456094.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securtties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 19733. 37782. 47161. 33177. 65277. 203130.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on

10 Other iIncome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 659224.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » [:I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f}) 14 69.19 &
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ii, ine 14 _ 15 85.13 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubilicly supported organtzation >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and Ilne 15 15 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 [:]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 16a, or 16b, and Ilne 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explan in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances”® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization A > D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain tn Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:|
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b. check this box and see instructions | |___|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
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Schedule‘A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 3

] Part Hi | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. if the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that I1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to

. the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (subtractiine 7c from line 6

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

{c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

{f Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar yaar (or fiscal year beginning in) P>
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securtties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated bustness taxable itncome
(tess section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly camed on

12 Otherincome. Do not include gamn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explamn in Part Vi.)

13 Total support. (Add ines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)

(a) 2010

(b} 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

{f) Total

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by Iine 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Iil, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and iine 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 [:l

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions »[ ]

432023 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION

57-1021847 pages

art IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part |. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

Ba

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? If "No" describe in Part Vihow the supported organizations are designated If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If histonic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VIhow the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described In section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," descnbe in Part Viwhen and how the
organization made the determination.

_ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)

(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Viwhat controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized In the United States (*foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have uttimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Viwhat controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations dunng the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (¢) below (if applicable) Also, provide detaill in Part Vi,including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(ii)) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such actton, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated In the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether In the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are pan of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of Its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detall in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contnbutor (defined In IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contnbutor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contnibutor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualifled person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling Interest n any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or denve any personal benefit
from, assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detall in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type [l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings )

Yes

No

3b

3c

4a

ab

5a

5b

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

432024 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-e7) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 pages
[Part ¥ supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contnibution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed In (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person descnbed in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed In (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detall in Part V1. 11¢c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularty appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times dunng the
tax year? If "No," descnbe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restnictions, if any, applied to such powers dunng the tax year 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit camed out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majonty of the organization’s directors or trustees durng the tax year also a majonty of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
ihe supported organization(s). 1

Section D. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a wntten notice describing the type and amount of support provided dunng the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) coples of the
organization's governing documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and In directing the use of the organization’s
Income or assets at all times dunng the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year{see instructions):
a L—_:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b l:] The organization Is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete /ine 3 below.
c l:l The organization supported a governmental entity. Descnbe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities dunng the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organizatton(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described In (a) constrtute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvernent. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalls in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014
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57-1021847 page6

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
v

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [__] Checkhere ffithe organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net iIncome

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recovenes of prior-year distnbutions

Other gross Income (see Instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

QD (W[ |=

® O |d(WIN |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or iIncurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see Instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

-y

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Pror Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate farr market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 13, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

Qoo

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi):

2 Acquisition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

E-N

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

~N (@ [

Recovenes of prior-year distributions

-]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

® |~ O (G

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net iIncome for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed In prior year

0 bW (N[

o0 |b N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

7 D Check here if the current year Is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

16200810 138286 SCJIGF
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 Ppage7
[T’art V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, In excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualifled set-aside amounts (pnor IRS approval required)

Other distnbutions {descnbe in Part V1). See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

Distnbutions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization 1s responsive

(provide detalls in Part V). See instructions.

Distnbutable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10  Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

N

®iN O (O & |

©

0] (i) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distnbutable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistnbutions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see Instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2014:

a
b
c
d
e From 2013
f Total of lines 3a through e
__ g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h

i

|

4

Applied to 2014 distnbutable amount
Carryover from 2009 not applied (see Instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h. and 31 from 3f.
Distnbutions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistnbutions of prior years

b Apphed to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

. 8 Rematning underdistnbutions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistnbutions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3}
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

o |a |0 |T|o

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 pages
V1] Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, ine 10; Part 1l, ine 17a or 17b; and Part ll, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OB No 2450047

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 2 01 4
PartiV,line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury "B Attach to Form 980. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 890) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg90. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847

| Part} ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N s O =

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contnibutions to (dunng year)

Aggregate value of grants from (dunng year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wniting that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? [____] Yes [j No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used only

for charttable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? . : [:] Yes D No

| Part # iConservatlon Easements. Complete if the orgamzaﬂon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part WV, line 7.

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |___| Preservation of a histoncally important land area
I:! Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
E] Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualifiled conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . 2a
Total acreage restrnicted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certifted historic structure included In (a) 2¢c
Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed In the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year P

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:] Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durnng the year >

Amount of expenses incurred In monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year >3

Does each conservation easement reported on iine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)}{4)(B)()

and section 170(h)(4)(B)()? . [Jves [INo
In Part Xlll, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements In tts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

I Part } Orgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permritted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIli,
the text of the footnote to s financial statements that describes these tems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIHi, line 1 . . > 3
{ii) Assets included In Form 990, Part X . > 3
2 if the organization received or held works of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue Included In Form 990, Part VIil, line 1 > 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
05t
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 Page 2
| Part # | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisttion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check all that apply):
a L__] Public exhibition d l: Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarty research e I:’ Gther
c [_—_I Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recetve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes [ INo

l Part N} Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Clves [INo
b [f "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table

Amount

Beginning balance ) ic

Addrtions dunng the year ) ; ; id

Distnbutions dunng the year . . 1e

Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account habllny'7 :’ Yes l:l No

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xiil ; ]
l——ért V¥ {Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

-0 Q0

Beginning of year balance
Contrbutions .
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarily restncted endowment P %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations ] 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations o 3a(ii)
b If "Yes® to 3a(n), are the related organizations Ilsted as required on Schedule R? 3b
Descnbe in Part X|li the intended uses of the organization’'s endowment funds.
I PartVl Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property {a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

o a0 oo

1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements .
d Equipment
e_Other 11649. 11649. 0.
TJotal. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10c.) . ] » 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432052
10-01-14

23
16200810 138286 SCJIGF 2014.03020 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF SCJGF 1




L}
13

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 page3
[Part Vil Investments - Other Securities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Descnption of secunty or category (including name of secunty) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation- Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial denvatives i
(2) Closely-held equity Interests

(3) Other
) CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT 248629.] COST
8) CORPORATE BONDS 261170. COST
) GOVERNMENT BONDS 5126. COST
©) EQUITY SECURITIES 440742.] COST
© MUTUAL FUNDS 11820.] COST
(7 CASH MANAGEMENT FUNDS 58784. COST
(G) OTHER 408.; COST
(H)

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 12 ) B> 1026679.

Part ViIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Descniption of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
2)
@)
4
5)
(6)
]
@)
©)
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X col (B) line 13 ) P>
I Part IX] Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(1)

2

@)

@)

(5)

(6)

0]

8)

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.) . . >
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of hability (b) Book value

{1) Federal Income taxes

2 -

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

]

(8)

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FiN 48 {ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X|il L]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847 Page 4
| Part X! i Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements X 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIH, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments . i 2a
b Donated services and use of faciiities 2b
¢ Recovenes of prior year grants i 2c
d Other (Descnbe in Part XIil.) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d L 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, Ilne 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Descrnibe in Part XIIl.} i 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5

] art XH i Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Fmanclal Statements With Expenses per Retum.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facllities . 2a

b Prior year adjustments . . 2b

¢ Other losses . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XlIl.) . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 4b

¢ Addlines 4a and 4b L 4c

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 18.) 5

l Part X{B] Suppliemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
Iines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

o4 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
P> Information about Schedule O (Form 890 or 890-

Intemal Revenue Service

2014

Open to Public
fnspection

Name of the organization
SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION

and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form@90.

Employer identification number

57-1021847

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION

MISSION:

YOUTH THROUGH EDUCATION AND RECREATION AS WELL AS MAINTAIN AND EXPAND

EXISTING JUNIOR GOLF PROGRAMS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

PRESENTED AT REGULAR BOARD MEETING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

UPON REQUEST

arwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

28
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Fom 8868

(Rev. January 2014)

Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

P File a separate application for each return.
P Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868

OMB No. 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box [ 4

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not compilete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing fe-fife} You can electronically file Form 8868 Iif you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extenston
of time to file any of the forms hsted in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Informatton Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS In paper format (see instructions). For more detalls on the electronic filing of this form,

visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits

[Part1 |

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part | only

» [

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

16200810 138286 SCJIGF

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (E!N) or
print

SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION 57-1021847
?ll,:z);t::or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)
';"tzgmvgge C/0 MICHAEL HAMILTON - PO BOX 50365
instructions | Crty, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see Instructions.

COLUMBIA, SC 29250

Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code }lis For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

HARRISON LATHROP
® Thebooks are inthecareof » 7451 IRMO DRIVE - IRMO, SC 29063
Telephone No.»> 803-732-6205 Fax No. P>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business In the United States, check this box » D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digt Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group, check this
box B [ 1.iftisfor part of the group, check this box B> [_] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension Is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2015 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
> calendaryear 2014 or
[ Jtax year beginning

, and ending

[:] Intial return

2 If the tax year entered In line 1 I1s for less than 12 months, check reason: (:] Final return

E:] Change In accounting penod

3a [f this application Is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application I1s for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-£0 and Form 8879-EO for payment
Instructions.

LHA
423841
05-01-14

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
The South Carolina Junior Golf Foundation
Columbia, South Carolina

Report on the Financial Statements el

e T
B A

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The South'Caralina Junior Golf Foundation
(Foundation) which comprise the statement of financial position as ofiDecember:31, 2014 and 2013, and
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and-the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemg"rité e

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair ‘presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in-the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance.of internal control, relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are -fiee.from material’ misstatement, whether due to fraud or
efror. RN

T s RS

Auditor’s Responsibility

. .
e -

Our responsibility is to express_an:opinion on these financial statements| based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordafce with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and-perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

aletye

An audit involves performing “procedures to obtain‘audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, The 'pfjé’cgdures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks;of-materid|;misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making. tHose risk :@ssessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and-fair presentation, of the:fifiancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriateiinithe circumstances;:but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriatefi;e§§ of accounting policies used and the reasonableness| of significant accounting
estimates made “by: managemént, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. A

We believe that the audit-evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in| all material respects, the
financial position of The South Carolina Junior Goif Foundation as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in atcordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Columbia, South Carolina
July 24, 2015




THE SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Interest receivable
Total current assets

Fixed Assets
Office equipment & furniture
Less, accumulated depreciation
Total fixed assets

Other Assets
Long-term investments

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities .
Accounts payable AN E

Net Assets “ i

Unrestricted o
Undesignated - ’
Board designated for endowments ..

Temporarily restricted =

Permanently restricted e T

Total net assets o

2014
$ 304,80
4,66

'~r'l'-('- ‘2.'\}4'
714,026,679:; ..

.

1,336,144

S 133614

2013

$ 275,384

7,618
283,002

11,649

(10,949)
700

988,237

1271030

1,851

—

996,364

206,224
67,500
1

;270,088

$ 1271939



THE SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets

2013

10,400
28,685
11,830

7,755

101,016
77,615
42,830
25,905
10,511
19,372

8,500
13,900
10,840

8,000

9,640

2,112

2,220
500
150

1,000

60,244

5,800

41,500

30,508

2,669
18,725
10,691

562,918

(26,124)

83,100

Revenues, Gains and Other Support 2014
Contributions
General donations $ 31,450
Friends program 40,720
Donations (SCGA) 2,430
Memorials 1 980
Other Support
Columbia Golf Ball 97, 426
Sponsorships (SCJGA) 81 343
License tag REx '35, 960
Can-Am Juniors '3:_ 28 163: ,
Beth Daniel Jr Azalea 28,050 - -
Tiger Golf 26,042 -
Miscellaneous fund raising 35, 656 )
Christmas in July 12 280
Par fund 14,000
Golf week e 5,500
Camp reward Tl 5,735
Long drive contest .. T 680
Scholarships Veene RN 3,000
Big Will's Day Off RO ' 34,457
Sales (prints, etc.) Y REERE 1,295
Trustee Income P -
Hartaugh Prints e T [ -
SCIGA Team Matches o T R (894)
Heritage i Xy 13,947
GIS e 12, 500
Grant Bennett Junior % e e D 23,875
Other R YR
Interest income "' 17,998
Dividend incomg, - w 12, 845
Realized galns ‘on mvestments . 34, 384
Unrealized-gains (losses) onvinvestments® (21,858)
Total | revenues, galns and: other support 578,964
Net Assets Added to Restrictions * -
Net Assets Released from Restnctlons
Satisfaction of Purpose Restnctlons 75,031
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 653,9|95
Expenses
Programs
Grants and Scholarships
SC Junior Golf Association Grant 185,000
Other grants 64,505
Scholarships 22,890
Other Programs
Columbia Golf Ball 45,284
Can-Am Juniors 23, 571
Beth Daniel Jr Azalea 13, 010
Camp reward 5, 337

619,894

185,000
79,750
20,340

48,716
23,103
9,731
7,199




THE SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets (Continued)
Expenses (Continued)
Programs (Continued)
Grants and Scholarships (Continued)
Other Programs (Continued)
Par grants
Christmas in July
Golf week
Long drive contest
SC/GA team matches
Monday after the Masters
Friends program
Tiger Golf
Heritage Classic Sponsors
Golf in Schools
Big Will's Day Off
Grant Bennett Junior
Vehicle mileage
Dues and subscriptions
Commissions - contracts
Total programs

General and Administrative

Advertising

Professional fees R

Vehicle expense ; '

Credit card discounts 5!+

Depreciation -

Miscellaneous .o e

Directors' expense DRI

Trustee expense,, . RS

Office supplies 20 RN
Total general and admlnlstrative

Fund Ralsmg i‘ -
Salaries‘and. wages e
Payroll taxés * -
Employee medlcal msurance
Retirement plan expense
Employee telephone
Promotions and public relations
Brochures and printing
Miscellaneous fund raising

Total fund raising

Total expenses

Increase In unrestricted net assets

we N
T

2014 2013
$ 10,627 7,079
3,231 5,660
4,164 3,976
ire4 2,033
I . 1,830
11842 477
339- 253
732‘-. ,; 1,135
20, ooo Tl 304
7, oo1 15,750
21, 214 18,771
23,4'158 750
. 1,350 150
an e 178 755
L 28 178
"5 452,825 443,040
o 2,400 3,100
15,280 12,200
4,500 5,400
2,684 2,035
700 800
553 746
782 659
474 1,557
2,784 1,770
30,157 28,267
57,635 61,400
4, 409 5,197
1, 952 2,042
1,§84 1,813
360 360
3,315 2,888
9, aoo 9,782
23,428 3,981
102,583 87,463
585,565 558,770
68,430 61,124




THE SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Other Support
Monday after the Masters

Net Assets Added to Restrictions
Net Assets Released from Restrictions
Satisfaction of Purpose Restrictions
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase in net assets

Net Assets
Beginning

Ending

Yo
-7

A
v

AT

2014

2013

$ 71,000

71,000

26,124

(75,031)

(83,100)

WU

#:(4,031)

14,024

1,270,088

64,399,

75,148

1,194,940

$:1:71,334,487

1,270,088




THE SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 30, 2014 AND 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation
Realized gains on investments
Unrealized losses (gains) on investments
Decrease (increase) In interest racaivable
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable
(Decrease) in payroll taxes payable
(Decrease) in retirement payable
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Net cash (used in) investing activities
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Beginning . L

Ending 2

See notes to financial statements. LA

2014

$ 64,

(34,
21,

393

700

s

(483,258)
457,348
—
o 29,419

2013

$ 75,148

800
(18,725)
(10,691)

(1,246)
1,851

(930)
133
46,074

(312,355)
235,161

3 (77,194)

(31,120)

306,504

3 275,384




THE SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting P

olicles

Nature of activities: The South Carolina Junior Golf Foundation (Foundation) is a non-profit organization
organized in 1995, under the laws of the State of South Carolina for the purpose introducing the game of golf

and its values to posmvely affect young people and to provide opportunities for the

continued growth and

involvement in the game of golf and also to provide scholarships to junior golfers to attend a coliege or

university of their choice.

Funds are generated from individual contributions, corporate donations and variou

s fundraising events.

The management of all the affairs, properties and work of the Foundation are vestéd in a Board of Trustees

that are residents of the State of South Carolina.

’3
.r J‘

Basis of accounting: The financial statements have been prepared on the 2 accru
reflecting income earned regardless of when received and expenses lncurred reg:

| basis of accounting
rdless of when paid.

Basis of presentation: The Foundation adheres to the disclosure; and display re ulrements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) as?set forth i in ASC Topic 958,
Not-for-Profit Entities. ASC 958 establishes three required financial statements tg be issuéd- Statement of
Financial Position, Statement of Activities, and Statement of,Cash Flows. - In addition, it eliminated reporting
by fund groups. it requires that the Statement of Financial Pésition repéri:amounts for each of three classes
of net assets - unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net -assets, and perm}nently restricted net assets

- based on the existence or absence of donor-lmposed restrictions” A descnpﬂon
categories follows: e

v,_
RN

Unrestricted net assets: Net assets that are not subject?to donor—;mposed restri
include Board designated, are legally unrestricted and can be used m .any Founda

Temporarily restricted net assets: Net .assets lnclude contnbut:ons and special
imposed stipulations that may or W|II be met elther by’ actlons of the Foundation an

Permanently restricted net assets Net assets subject by donor restriction that t

perpetuity and only the mcome IS made avallable for program operations in accord
restrictions. ; : WLl

Operations: Operatlons mc|ude the revenues and expenses associated with the ¢

Foundation. It recelves mcome from:; mvestments public contributions, grants and
income. ARy

R tr

6.»-_,

f the three net asset
stions. These net assets
tion activity.

grants subject to donor-
d/or passage of time.

he corpus is invested in
ance with donor

on-going programs of the
other miscellaneous

Support and expenses The Foundatlon adheres to the Financial Accounting St
Accounting Standards Codification’ -(ASC) Topic 958. A contribution is deemed to
the cash or othér: -assets including’ ‘securities, land, buildings, use of facilities, mate

intangible assets, <serv1ces or uncondmonal promise to give such items in the future i

unconditional promuse to, give is; a; promlse which is not dependent on the occurre
and uncertain event to’ blnd the promisor.

ndards Board (FASB)
ave been received when
ials and supplies,

is received. An

ce of a specified future

Contributions received and uncondmonal promises to give are measured at their fair values and are reported
as increase in net assets. The Foundation reports gifts of cash and other assets ;s restricted support if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, or if they are designated as

support for future periods. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipul
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassifi
assets and reported in the statement of activity as net assets released from restric

The financial statements present expenses in accordance with the overall service
displayed within their natural classifications.

Cash and cash equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include all monies on h
highly liquid investments with maturity dates of less than three months. The carryir,

ted time restriction ends or
ed to unrestricted net
tions.

mission of the Foundation

and and in banks and
g value of cash and cash

equivalents approximate fair value because of the short maturities of those financial instruments.




THE SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments: The Foundation's investments in securities are stated at fair market value in accordance with
FASB ASC Topic 958. Under ASC 958, investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values
and all investments in debt securities are measured at fair value in the statement of financial position. .
Investment income or loss (including gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is included in
the statement of activities as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless the income or loss is _
restricted by donor or law. Investments are recorded at cost when purchased or atf market value at date of gift.

Fair value of financial instruments: The estimated fair values of the Foundation's short-term financial
instruments, including cash, cash equivalents, accounts receivables and accqunt'sl'-“ﬁayables arising in the
ordinary course of business, approximate their individual carrying amounts.due; to the relatively short period of
time between their origination and expected realization. The Foundation als6 holds other financial
instruments for which the fair vaiues are disclosed in Note 3. £k T

Property and equipment: Property and equipment consists of office’equipment and ‘is'recorded at cost. The
equipment is being depreciated over an estimated useful life of five years using the straight:line method.
Depreciation expense totaled $ 700 and $ 800 for December 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Use of estimates: The preparation of financial statements in.conformity-with accgunting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to, make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of-thig. financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Acttal.results colild differ from those
estimates. WESe T T

in-kind contributions/donated services: Donated professional services-(which include accounting and
legal services) would be reflected in the statement of; activitiés at their;fair value. No donated services were
received during the year. In addition, the Foundation,utilizéd a number of volunteers in various types of
services. Management has not assigned a:dollar valueto these volunteer services. However, had the
donated value of these services béen recorded within these financial statements, it would have been
accounted for both as revenue, and expenses‘within the.Foundation’s statement ofj activities and, therefore,
would not have had an effection the net assets of the Foundation.

Concentrations of credit and'market risk: Finahcial instruments that potentially|expose the Foundation to
concentrations of credit and market risk consist primarily of cash equivalents and investments. Cash
equivalents are maintainéd.at high-guality financial institutions and credit exposure is limited to any one

institution when ba‘nk“déiidsits‘inexceed?f‘e{Qe\rally insured limits. The Foundation has not experienced any

1L "

losses on its cash equivalents. 2.

The Foundation invests in professionally managed portfolios that contain equities, mutual funds and bonds.
Such investments-are exposed to:various risks such as interest rate, market and credit. Due to the level of
risk associated withsuch investments and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of such
investments, it is at'least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would materially affect
investment balances and;the ;amounts reported in the financial statements.

Income taxes: The Foundation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(g)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Management evaluated the Foundation's tax positions and concluded that the Foundation
had taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial staterments to comply with the
provisions of this guidance. With few exceptions, the Foundation is no longer subject to income tax
examinations by the U.S. federal, state or local tax authorities for the years before 2011.

Advertising: The Foundation expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising|expense totaled $ 2,400
and $ 3,100 for December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.




THE SOUTH CAROLINA JUNIOR GOLF FOUNDATION
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Investments

A summary of retumn on investments consists of the following for the year ended December 31, 2014 and
2013:

2014 2013
interest and dividends $ 30,843 $ 33,177
Net realized loss (21,858) . 10,691
Net unrealized gains 34,384 220 18,725

Total $ 43,369 “$ 62,593

The following summarizes the cost and market values of investments at:- R

December 31, 2014 o December. 31, 2013

Cost Market Value ’ Cost 7 Market Value

Unrestricted Lo ‘ S
Certificates of deposit $ 181,129 $ 18134 29 $ - 178,780 $ 178,780
Corporate bonds 257,900 261, 170* " 458,932 466,048
Government bonds 5,080 5126 5,108 5,138
Equity securities 393,311 » 440 742 . ‘; 192,154 246,027
Mutual funds 14,402  509.14,820 Yoo 14,075 12,667
Cash management fund 58,783 . 58 784 ' »{,,’ 12,077 12,077

Restricted G § ; 3 e

Certificate of deposit 67,500 G 67L500 67,500 67,500
Total $ 978,105 $ 71,026,271 $ 928,626 $ 988,237

1 i
The investment yield on mvestments (lncome earned on mvestments as a percentage of average annual total
investments at market value) for fiscal year- 2014 and-2013 was 3.06% and 3.55%, respectively. The
investment yield on endowment‘investments on a total return concept [income eamed plus market
appreciation (depreCIatlon)] asa percentage of average annual total investments at market value for fiscal
years 2014 and 2013:was 4.31.% and‘6., 0%, respectively. Investment income is reported net of investment

expenses for fiscal’years 2014 lnvestment expense was $ 6,211 and $ 3,025 for December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectlvely

HRRN
..’—«

Note 3. K Falr Value Measurements

ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That
framework provides afair. value hierarch that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value. The hierarchy:¢ guves the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level-1:measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under ASC 820 are described below:

Level 1 Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active markets
accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices
from those willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument. Such inputs include market
interest rates and volatilities, spreads and yield curves.

Level 3 Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by littie or no market activity) and significant to the
fair value measurement. Unobservable inputs reflect the Foundation’s best estimate of what

hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price for the asset of
liability at the reporting date.
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Note 3. Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The asset's or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest of
any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.

Common stock and preferred stock: Valued at the closing price reported on the, active market on which the
individual securities are traded. RES

Mutual funds: Valued at the net asset value ("NAV").

Corporate bonds: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on whlch the individual securities
are traded.

-

Financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are as’ 'foIIows for December-q-j‘x,-“2014:

»"December.31, 2014

Level 1 Level2 .s..- leveld Total
Investments RSN
Certificates of deposit $ 248629 § R - $ 248,629
Corporate bonds 261,170 . e - 261,170
Government bonds 5, 126’ e = - 5126
Equity securities e
Basis materials 74, 616 v . - 74,616
Sector equity B 1,031 --?-‘.‘-"' e - 1,031
Consumer cycle S350, 1,884 0 o - - 1,884
Consumer goods w2 80,713 - - 80,713
Technology SR .. 77,261 : - - 77,261
Financial s " 71,220 - - 71,220
Services 61 332 - - - 61,332
Healthcare e 5T 33,976 - - 33,976
Industrial goods _ ... A 37,218 - - 37,218
Utilities R Ty 1,899 - - 1,899
Mutual funds -~ T il
International equity N © 11,820 - - 11,820

Cash managementfunds 58,784 - - 58,784
“ne ' _$ 1,026679 _$ - _$ - _$ 1,026,679
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Note 3. Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are as follows for December 31, 2013:

December 31, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments

Certificates of deposit $ 246280 $ - 8 - $ 246,280
Corporate bonds 466,048 - o - 466,048
Government bonds 5,138 - - 5,138

Equity securities - A -
Basis materials 15,125 ch gy - 15,125
Consumer cycle 2,292 oo - 2,292
Consumer goods 8,871 e - Weoo- 8,871
Technology 14,940 il - s 14,940
Financial 21,518 L - C 21,518
Services 13,006 ’ O - 13,005
Healthcare 18,955 ‘i e - 18,955
Industrial goods 148,889 T - 148,889
Utilities 2 432 A - - 2,432

Mutual funds Vel = -
Large blend 12 6671_ B 12,667
Cash management funds 12,077 0L . - - 12,077
$ 988‘237 i SEOnT L - $ - $ 088,237

e

The following table summarized investments measured at fair value based on net asset value (NAV) per

share as of December 30, 2014, and 2013

PRI

- ¢
T L e 2014
PERA e T

P o Redemption Redemption
- N Fair Value Frequency Notice Period
Mutual Funds o,
International equity AL e 8 11,820 Daily 1 day
i i e
) _— 2013
- Redemption Redemption
Fair Value Frequency Notice Period
Mutual Funds -
Large blend ' $ 12,667 Daily 1 day
Note 4. Endowments

The Foundation’s endowment consists of approximately 100 individual funds established for a variety of
purposes. Its endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the
Board of Trustees to function as endowments. As required by GAAP, net assets associated with endowment
funds, including funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments, are classified and

reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

1"
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Note 4. Endowments (Continued)

Interpretation of relevant law: The Board of Trustees of the Foundation has interpreted the South Carolina
Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (SCUPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently
restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value
of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made
in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is- not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the' ‘standard of prudence
prescribed by SCUPMIFA. In accordance with SCUPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in
making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restrlcted endowment funds

1) The duration and preservation of the fund 0 T
2) The purposes of the Association and the donor-restncted 'endowment fund

3) General economic conditions

4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation y

5) The expected total return from income and the apprecratron of mvestments

6) Other resources of the Foundation

7) The investment policies of the Foundation

Funds with deficiencies: From time to time, the’ farr«value of assets assocrated with individual donor-
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that:the-denor or SCUPMIFA requires the Foundation to
retain as a fund of perpetual duration. in accordance with GAAP deficiencies of this nature that are reported
in unrestricted net assets were $ 0 and $ 0 at December 315 2014 ‘and:2013, respectively. These deficiencies
can result from unfavorable market fluctuations that occur shortly after the investment of new permanently

restricted contributions and contlnued appropnatron for certaln programs that was deemed prudent by the
Board of Trustees. L I
Return objectives: The Foundatlon has adopted mvestment and spending policies for endowment assets
that will attempt to provide a predlctable stréam of fundmg ‘to programs supported by its endowment while
seeking to maintain the purchasrng power of the éridowiment assets. Endowment assets include those assets
of donor-restricted funds that the orgamzatlon must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period(s).
Strategies employed for achlevmg objectlves and risk parameters: To satisfy its long-term growth
objectives, Foundation relies on‘a total retiirn strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both
capital apprecratron (realized and’ unreahzed gains and losses) and current yield (interest and dividends). The
Foundation targets a diversified asset and allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based
investments to achleve its Iong-tenn return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

Spending policy and ‘how the: mvestment objectives relate to spending policy: The Foundation has a
policy of appropriating'for: dlstrlbutlon each year all of the income earned. In establishing this policy, the
Foundation considered the long-term expected return on its endowment.

12
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Note 4. Endowments (Continued)

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund
as of December 31, 2014

Unrestricted

Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently

Restricted

Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds $ -
Board-designated endowment funds 45,500

$ -

67,500

67,500
45,500

Total funds 45,500

67,500

113,000

Endowment net assets, beginning of year -

67,500

67,500

Changes in Endowment Net Assets
for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2014
Investment return
Net investment income -
Net depreciation (realized and unrealized) -

-5

Total investment return -

Contributions 5 T

Other changes (transfers) 45 500' S

45,500

Endowment net assets, end of year .: :

45, 5 500

$

67,500

113,000

Endowment Net Asseot Composntion by Type of Fund a .

as of December 31, 2013 o .

Tt ‘._\u,
,,|__ Wt

Unrestricted

Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently

Restricted

Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds L% -
Board-desngnated endowment funds -

3 -

$

67,500

67,500

Total funds . ik -

-
i

67,500

67,500

*L
S

Mo

Endowment net assets beglnnmg of year -

67,500

67,500

Changes in Endowment%_th Assets
for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2013
Investment return
Net investment income -
Net depreciation (realized and unrealized) -

Total investment return -

Contributions -

Other changes (transfers) -

Endowment net assets, end of year $ -

$

67,500

13
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Note 5. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes as of December 31:

2014 2013
Hootie Scholarships $ 6,000 $ 6,000
SCJGA Fixed Costs 25,000 25,000
Hootie Intern Program/Jr. Golf Series 30,000 Faed 30,000
Hootie Golf in Schools 10,000 . - 10,000

Grant Bennett Florence Junior Invitational 32,193 34,024
Subsequent Year's Activities - Beth Daniel 15,000 3 17,200
Scholarships (4 years) 84,000 84,000

Total $ 202,193 $ “.. 206,224
Note 6. Assets Released from Donor Restrictions L

During the year, net assets were released from donor restricti

purpose or time restrictions specified by donors as follows:

4
e

bns_by ipgq‘ﬁfigg expenses satisfying the

2014 2013

Purpose restriction accomplished: T
Hootie Intern Program e “o-§. . 30,000 $ 35,000
Hootie Scholarships et 140,000 10,000
SCJGA Fixed Costs o el o ' 25,000 25,000
Hootie Golf in Schools b 6,000 8,000
Beth Daniel Tournament - 2,200 3,000
Grant Bennett Florence Junior-Invitational "> S 1,831 2,100
Total BT T 75,031 $ 83,100

TV SRS ERh e

Note 7. Permanently Restricted Net Assets

&

Net assets werg~p”‘é;'rﬁ'5héﬁt‘lyj"reﬁt\ricted:ﬂ'f_;‘irfthe following purposes as of December 31, 2014 and 2013:

WviA '
e by 2014 2013
Scholarship‘endowment Ly $ 67,500 $ 67,500
Note 8. Retirement Plan--

The Foundation employgréiéﬂ‘pg?t”icipate in a group retirement plan for the Foundation, South Carolina Junior
Golf Association, and the South Carolina Golf Association. The contribution to the Plan by the Foundation
was $ 1,684 and $ 1,813 for December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note 9. Related Parties

The Foundation provides funding to the SC Junior Golf Association to help carry out many of the programs of
the Foundation. For the years 2014 and 2013, total funding to the SC Junior Golf Association was $ 185,000
and $ 195,000, respectively.
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Note 10. Economic Dependency

The Foundation received total revenue and other support of $ 606,622 and $ 633,918 for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Contributions of $ 71,000 were received from a donor for years
ending December 31, 2014 and 2013. A significant reduction in this level of support, if it were to occur, could
have a significant adverse impact on the Foundation's programs.

Note 11. Subsequent Events

The Foundation evaluated all subsequent events through July 24, 2015, the date thé financial statements
were available to be issued. There were no material events that required recognition or additional disclosure
in these financial statements. NS
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